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August 17, 2022 
 
Ariel Logo 
Zoning Officer/Assistant Town Planner 
Town of Colchester 
127 Norwich Avenue 
Colchester, Connecticut 06415 
 
Ariel: 
 
We have received the town staff comments regarding our proposed zoning application on Wall 
Street from WPCA director Pam Minella and Town Engineer Sal Tassone. We are confident we 
can address all of the items on their respective lists. This will delay our response to address 
these items and accordingly we are requesting our application and public hearing be continued 
until the first Zoning meeting in September.  
 
Please accept this correspondence as our official granting of a 39-day extension from August 7, 
2022 to October 7, 2022 for the commission to make a decision regarding the application. 
 
Regards, 
 
John Doran 
 
John Doran, 
Niantic Bay Group, LLC 
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